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State State licensure 
Board 

Does PTC’s Practical Nursing program meet 

the licensure requirements of the state? 

Alabama Alabama Public 

Health 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Alabama. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants must be Nationally 

Registered and complete an Alabama protocols 
course in order to apply for an Alabama 

PARAMEDICP license. If you need an 

Alabama Protocol class, please contact a 
Regional Office or visit 

http://www.brParamedics.org/adph-

protocoltraining/ for the online course. 

Alaska Alaska Department 
of Health and Social 

Services - Division 

of Public Health 
 

 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Alaska. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. As an out-of-state applicant, PTC 

Paramedic program graduates who hold current 

NREMT certification and show evidence of 
completing additional training as outlined in 

the Alaska Scope of Practice are eligible for 

reciprocity to the EMT-1 level. Alaska requires 
applicants be certified at the EMT -1 level 

before advancing to advanced EMT levels of 

certification. 

 Health Services 
Regulatory Board 

It is unknown whether American Samoa 
licenses or certifies Paramedics. It is unknown 

whether PTC’s Paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure or 
certification as a paramedic in American 

Samoa. Legislation was presented in 2023 as 

Title 33 A.S.C.A. It is unknown if this 

legislation passed. Students interested in 
becoming a paramedic in American Samoa, 

should contact the American Samoa Health 

Services Regulator Board before applying to 
Piedmont Technical College’s Paramedic 

program. 

Arizona Arizona Department 

of Health Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/Contact.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/Contact.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/Contact.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/Contact.aspx
http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/Contact.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
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Bureau of 
Emergency Services 

and Trauma System 

Arizona. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Arizona requires applicants to have a 

current and valid National Registry 
certification and an Arizona address.  

Arkansas Arkansas 

Department of 

Health 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Arkansas. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT.  Paramedic applicants must pass state 

and federal background checks, have current 
and valid National Registry certification, and 

CPR certification to apply for licensure in 

Arkansas. 

California California 

Emergency Medical 

Services Authority 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

California. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass  the paramedic NREMT written and 
practical exams.  

Colorado Colorado 

Department of 

Public Health & 
Environment 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Colorado. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. The applicant will 
need to submit evidence of CPR certification 

and ACLS training.  

Connecticut Connecticut State 
Department of 

Public Health 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Connecticut. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
https://emsa.ca.gov/
https://emsa.ca.gov/
https://emsa.ca.gov/
https://emsa.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/categories/services-and-information/health/emergency-care
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/categories/services-and-information/health/emergency-care
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/categories/services-and-information/health/emergency-care
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/cdphe/categories/services-and-information/health/emergency-care
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/
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Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. In addition, 
applicants must successfully complete a Mental 

Health First Aid training program taught by a 

National Council for Behavioral Health 
(NCBH) certified instructor or a program 

approved by the Connecticut Department of 

Health.  

Delaware Delaware 
Government - 

Emergency Medical 

Services 
(PARAMEDIC) 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Delaware. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT.  Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam and to hold 

certifications in Basic Cardiac Life Support 
(BCLS), Advanced Cardiac Life Support 

(ACLS), Pediatric Advanced Life Support 

(PALS), and Prehospital Trauma Life Support 
or International Trauma Life Support. 

District of 

Columbia 

District of 

Columbia Heath 

 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in the 

District of Columbia. The EMT-Paramedic 
program at Piedmont Technical College has 

been issued a Letter of Review by the 

Committee on Accreditation of Educational 
Programs for the Emergency Medical Services 

Professions (CoAEMSP). Graduates are 

eligible to take the NREMT. Applicants for 

licensure are required to pass the NREMT 
exam. 

Florida Florida Health - 

Emergency Medical 
Services System 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Florida. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

Georgia Georgia Department 

of Public Health 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Georgia. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html
https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dph/ems/ems.html
https://dchealth.dc.gov/am
https://dchealth.dc.gov/am
http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/ems-system/index.html
http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/ems-system/index.html
http://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/ems-system/index.html
https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS
https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS
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Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam and to have proof of 

current CPR certification. 

Guam Emergency Medical 
Services Health 

Licensing Office 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Guam. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Hawaii State of Hawaii 
Department of 

Health - Emergency 

Medical Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Hawaii. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Idaho Idaho Department 
of Health and 

Welfare - 

Emergency Medical 

Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Idaho. 

The EMT-Paramedic program at Piedmont 

Technical College has been issued a Letter of 

Review by the Committee on Accreditation of 
Educational Programs for the Emergency 

Medical Services Professions (CoAEMSP). 

Graduates are eligible to take the NREMT. 
Applicants for licensure are required to pass the 

NREMT exam. 

Illinois Illinois Department 

of Public Health - 
Emergency Medical 

Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Illinois. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Indiana Indiana Department 

of Homeland 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

https://guamhplo.org/emsc
https://guamhplo.org/emsc
https://guamhplo.org/emsc
https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/
https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/
https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/
https://health.hawaii.gov/ems/
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/EmergencyMedicalServices/tabid/117/Default.aspx
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/EmergencyMedicalServices/tabid/117/Default.aspx
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/EmergencyMedicalServices/tabid/117/Default.aspx
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/EmergencyMedicalServices/tabid/117/Default.aspx
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/EmergencyMedicalServices/tabid/117/Default.aspx
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems
https://www.in.gov/dhs/4142.htm
https://www.in.gov/dhs/4142.htm
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Security - 
Emergency Medical 

Services 

Indiana. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT.  Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Iowa Iowa Department of 
Public Health - 

Emergency Medical 

Services 
(PARAMEDIC) 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in Iowa. 

The EMT-Paramedic program at Piedmont 

Technical College has been issued a Letter of 
Review by the Committee on Accreditation of 

Educational Programs for the Emergency 

Medical Services Professions (CoAEMSP). 
Graduates are eligible to take the NREMT. 

Applicants for licensure are required to pass the 

NREMT exam. An out-of-state student who 

seeks Iowa certification will need to meet 
reciprocity requirements. 

Kansas Kansas Board of 

Emergency Medical 
Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Kansas. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

Kentucky Kentucky Board of 

Emergency Medical 

Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Kentucky. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

Louisiana Louisiana 

Department of 

Health - Emergency 
Medical Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Louisiana. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

https://www.in.gov/dhs/4142.htm
https://www.in.gov/dhs/4142.htm
https://www.in.gov/dhs/4142.htm
https://idph.iowa.gov/bets/ems
https://idph.iowa.gov/bets/ems
https://idph.iowa.gov/bets/ems
https://idph.iowa.gov/bets/ems
https://idph.iowa.gov/bets/ems
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/subhome/28
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/subhome/28
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/subhome/28
https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/subhome/28
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Maine Maine Board of 
Emergency Medical 

Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Maine. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Republic of the 

Marshall 
Islands 

Marshall Islands 

Board of Health 
Professions 

PO Box 16 

Delap, Majuro 
96960 

 

692-625-7710 

A licensure is required by the Health 

Professional Licensing Act of 2009 for health 
professionals in the Marshall Islands. It is 

unknown whether PTC’s Paramedic program 

meets the educational requirements for 
licensure or certification as a paramedic in the 

Marshall Islands. Students who are interested 

in becoming a paramedic, should contact the 

Marshall Islands Board of Health Professions 
to determine if PTC’s Paramedic program 

meets the educational requirements for 

licensure in the Marshall Islands before 
applying to Piedmont Technical College’s 

Paramedic program.  

Maryland Maryland Institute 

for Emergency 
Medical Services  

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Maryland. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam and to show proof of 

current CPR certification. 

Massachusetts Massachusetts 
Office of 

Emergency Medical 

l Services 
(OPARAMEDIC) 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Massachusetts. The EMT-Paramedic program 

at Piedmont Technical College has been issued 
a Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam 

Federated 
States of 

Micronesia 

 Unknown It is unknown whether the Federated States of 
Micronesia license or certify Paramedics. 

PTC’s Paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure or 

certification as a paramedic through the policy 

https://www.maine.gov/ems/index.php/boards-committees/ems-board
https://www.maine.gov/ems/index.php/boards-committees/ems-board
https://www.maine.gov/ems/index.php/boards-committees/ems-board
https://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services
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for International National Registry Certification 
which requires NREMT certification.  

Michigan Michigan 

Department of 

Health & Human 
Services - 

Emergency Medical 

Services System 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Maine. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam and BLS CPR  and 
ACLS certification is required.  

Minnesota Minnesota 

Emergency Medical 

Services Regulatory 
Board 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Maine. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam and to obtain EMT 

certification. 

Mississippi Mississippi 

Emergency Medical 
Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program does not meet the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Mississippi. Mississippi requires the 

completion of eight semester hours of anatomy 

and physiology with a minimum grade of C or 
higher. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam and to show proof of 

current CPR certification  

Missouri Missouri 

Department of 
Health & Senior 

Services - 

Emergency Medical 
Services 

(PARAMEDIC) 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Missouri. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT.  Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam and to show proof of 

current CPR certification.  

https://www.nremt.org/Policies/Certification-Policies/Policy-for-International-National-Registry-Certifi
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/0,5885,7-339-73970_5093_28508---,00.html
https://mn.gov/emsrb/
https://mn.gov/emsrb/
https://mn.gov/emsrb/
https://mn.gov/emsrb/
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/47.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/47.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/page/47.html
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/
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Montana Montana 
PARAMEDIC & 

Trauma Program 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Montana. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam 

Nebraska Nebraska 

Department of 
Health and Human 

Services Public 

Health 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Missouri. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam and to be certified as 

an EMT. 

Nevada Nevada Department 
of Health and 

Human Services - 

Emergency Medical  

(PARAMEDIC) 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Nevada. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. Options for 

licensure in Nevada exist through reciprocity. 

New 
Hampshire 

New Hampshire 
Department of 

Safety - Emergency 

Medical Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in New 

Hampshire. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

New Jersey New Jersey 
Department of 

Health - Emergency 

Medical Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in New 

Jersey. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/emsts/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/emsts/
https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/emsts/
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/public-health.aspx
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
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NREMT.Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

New Mexico New Mexico 

Department of 

Health - Emergency 
Medical Bureau 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in New 

Mexico. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT.Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

New York New York State 

Department of 

Health - Emergency 

Medical Technician 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for certification in 

New York. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

North Carolina North Carolina 
Office of EMS 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for certification in 

North Carolina. The EMT-Paramedic program 

at Piedmont Technical College has been issued 
a Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

North Dakota North Dakota 
Health - Emergency 

Medical  

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in North 

Dakota. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Commonwealth 
of the Northern 

Mariana Islands 

CNMI Board of 
Professional 

Licensing 

 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure or 

certification as an Emergency Medical 

Responder (EMR) in the Northern Mariana 

Islands. Piedmont Technical College is 
accredited by the Southern Association of 

Colleges and Schools Commission on Colleges 

(SACSCOC). The EMT-Paramedic program at 

https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/public-health/health/EMS
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/public-health/health/EMS
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/public-health/health/EMS
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/#:~:text=The%20Board%20of%20Professional%20Licensing,administered%20under%20the%20Executive%20Branch.
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/#:~:text=The%20Board%20of%20Professional%20Licensing,administered%20under%20the%20Executive%20Branch.
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/#:~:text=The%20Board%20of%20Professional%20Licensing,administered%20under%20the%20Executive%20Branch.
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Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT.  A CNMI driver’s license  and police 

clearance is required. Current certification from 

NREMT or a valid, active license or 
certification from a US state or territory to 

practice as an EMR is required. 

Ohio Ohio Emergency 

Medical Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for certification in 
Ohio. Piedmont Technical College is accredited 

by the Southern Association of Colleges and 

Schools Commission on Colleges 
(SACSCOC). The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. Some additional 

training courses may be required. 

Oklahoma Oklahoma 

Emergency Medical 
Services Division 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Oklahoma. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam within two years of 

completing an educational program. 

Oregon Oregon Health 
Authority - 

PARAMEDIC and 

Trauma  

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 
educational requirements for licensure in 

Oregon. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Republic of 
Palau 

 It is unknown if PTC’s paramedic program 
meets the educational requirements for 

licensure in the Republic of Palau. 

The EMT-Paramedic program at Piedmont 

Technical College has been issued a Letter of 

https://www.ems.ohio.gov/
https://www.ems.ohio.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/rwd/public/states/state-ems-agencies/ok
https://www.nremt.org/rwd/public/states/state-ems-agencies/ok
https://www.nremt.org/rwd/public/states/state-ems-agencies/ok
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Review by the Committee on Accreditation of 
Educational Programs for the Emergency 

Medical Services Professions (CoAEMSP). 

Graduates are eligible to take the NREMT. 

Applicants for licensure are required to pass the 
NREMT exam. 

 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania 

Government - 
Emergency Medical 

Services 

(PARAMEDIC) 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Pennsylvania. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Commonwealth 

of Puerto Rico 

Puerto Rico 

Department of 
Health Office of 

Regulations and 

Certification of 

Health Professionals 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Puerto Rico. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

Rhode Island State of Rhode 

Island Department 
of Health - 

Programs, Centers, 

and Divisions 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Rhode Island. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

South Carolina DHEC - South 

Carolina Bureau of 

PARAMEDIC 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for certification in 

South Carolina. The EMT-Paramedic program 
at Piedmont Technical College has been issued 

a Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

South Dakota South Dakota 

Department of 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for certification in 

South Dakota. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/programs/
https://health.ri.gov/programs/
https://health.ri.gov/programs/
https://health.ri.gov/programs/
https://health.ri.gov/programs/
https://www.scemsportal.org/
https://www.scemsportal.org/
https://www.scemsportal.org/
https://doh.sd.gov/health-care-professionals/ems-trauma-program/
https://doh.sd.gov/health-care-professionals/ems-trauma-program/
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Health - Emergency 
Medical Services 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Tennessee Tennessee 

Department of 
Health - Emergency 

Medical Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Tennessee. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 
NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. To apply licensure 

as a paramedic in Tennessee, applicants must 

hold a current Tennessee license as an AEMT.  

Texas Texas Health and 

Human Services - 

PARAMEDIC-
Trauma  

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Texas. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. 

Utah Utah Bureau of 

Emergency Medical 

Services and 

Preparedness 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for certification in 

Utah. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 
Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the NREMT exam. A Utah driver’s 
licensure and completion of the department’s 

emergency ambulance driving class is required.  

Vermont Vermont - 

Emergency Medical 
Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Vermont. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

https://doh.sd.gov/health-care-professionals/ems-trauma-program/
https://doh.sd.gov/health-care-professionals/ems-trauma-program/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/ems
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/ems
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/ems
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NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

Virgin Islands Virgin Islands 
Department of 
Health Licensure 
Boards 
 
The Virgin Islands 
only licenses 
emergency medical 
technicians. 

The EMT-Paramedic program at Piedmont 

Technical College has been issued a Letter of 

Review by the Committee on Accreditation of 
Educational Programs for the Emergency 

Medical Services Professions (CoAEMSP). 

Graduates are eligible to take the NREMT. 

Applicants for licensure are required to pass the 
NREMT exam. 

Virginia Virginia Department 

of Health - Office of 
Emergency Medical 

Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Virginia. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 
Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

Washington Washington State 

Department of 
Health - Emergency 

Medical Services 

(PARAMEDIC) and 

Trauma Care 
System 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 
Washington. The EMT-Paramedic program at 

Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT. 

West Virginia West Virginia 

Department of 

Health and Human 
Resources Bureau 

for Public Health 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in West 

Virginia. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

Wisconsin Wisconsin 

Department of 

Health Services - 
Emergency Medical 

Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for licensure in 

Wisconsin. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 
Emergency Medical Services Professions 

(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://doh.vi.gov/office-of-professional-licensure-and-health-planning/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems
https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems
https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems
https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems
https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems
https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems
https://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPublicHealthandHealthcareProviders/EmergencyMedicalServicesEMSSystems
https://www.wvoems.org/
https://www.wvoems.org/
https://www.wvoems.org/
https://www.wvoems.org/
https://www.wvoems.org/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
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NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 
to pass the NREMT exam. 

Wyoming Wyoming 

Department of 

Health - Office of 
Emergency Medical 

Services 

PTC’s  paramedic program meets the 

educational requirements for certification in 

Wyoming. The EMT-Paramedic program at 
Piedmont Technical College has been issued a 

Letter of Review by the Committee on 

Accreditation of Educational Programs for the 

Emergency Medical Services Professions 
(CoAEMSP). Graduates are eligible to take the 

NREMT. Applicants for licensure are required 

to pass the written and practical skills NREMT 
exam. 

 

Notes:  

This document represents a good-faith effort to share requirements for licensure in other states. Additional 

requirements for licensure not outlined in this document may be required or required. Applicants may be 

asked to submit fingerprinting and criminal record background checks, answer questions about past 

criminal convictions, submit additional documentation, pay licensure, certification, or registration fees, 

submit a Social Security number, abide by codes of conduct, or meet additional requirements not outlined 

in this document. 

Applicants from out of states and the US territories are advised to review the information in the table and 

confirm Paramedic registration, certification, and licensing requirements in their home states/territories 

before enrolling in this or any educational program, as state and territory licensing requirements and 

boards or agency responsibilities may have changed since the information in this document was last 

updated.  

 

https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/

